



HARRIS CORPORATION

**221 Jefferson Ridge Parkway
Lynchburg, VA 24501
Phone: 434-455-6600
www.harris.com**

April 17, 2014

Mr. Julius Knapp
Chief, Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street SW
Washington, DC 20554

Re: Request for Experimental License

Dear Mr. Knapp:

Harris Corporation (Harris) respectfully provides additional supplemental information as required by the National Telecommunications and Information Administration (NTIA) in its request to the Federal Communications Commission for an experimental license to operate in the 700 MHz public safety broadband (Band 14) spectrum currently licensed to FirstNet to evaluate, develop, and test public safety grade Long Term Evolution (LTE) technologies in Palm Bay, FL from May 1, 2014 to May 1, 2016.

In addition to remote operation capabilities, including starting and stopping of the proposed program, Harris has designated a local manager as a "stop-buzzer" contact for these experiments. The localized "stop buzzer" controller is:

Ken Duncan
Chief Network Architect Harris Trusted Enterprise Network
1025 West NASA Blvd. Bldg "F", 2019
Melbourne Fla. 32919
Kdunca03@harris.com
321-309-2585 (p)
321-917-6446 (c)

I thank you for your consideration, and look forward to your prompt response.

Very respectfully,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "J. Teel".

James Teel
Director LTE Business Development
Harris Public Safety and Professional Communications